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CORNELL UNIVERSITY AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION 

712 ITHACA, N. Y. 

Dr. E. G. Anderson 
Institute of Teohnology 
Pasadena, Calif. 

Dear Sir: 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANT BREEDING 

February 5, 1930 

We are planning to start work on the revision 

of the swnmary of linkage data on maize as soon as 

possible. However, we have not yet oompleted the work 

ofoQlleot1ng data from various souroes.· We are wonder-
'-" 

ing whether you have available data whioh you are plan-. 

ning to send for inolusion in the summary. If you have, 

we should ;very muoh appreoiate reoe.lving 1 t as soon as 

possible So that we may get the .summary revised before 

the rush of spring work oomes on. 

Sincerely yours., 

G. W. Beadle 

GWB:G 
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